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 1






 SMEDA  SMEDA  SMEDA 
 WWW.SMEDA.ORG.PK   

 2
 


  





 3
 1998  (SMEDA) 





 

 4
 2013-14 

 8 
 90:10 

 90 



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


 SMEDA 


 SMEDA 
 WWW.SMEDA.ORG.PK 

 5

 83  


 

 196





  

 2500  

 (IRR)    0.247  1.351   1.598  

 3.4  34 

 

 1

 2

 -6





 



 

 

 


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

 7



 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 8

 6  24  30  83 

 2500 

 9

 










 

 

 

 

 

 

 


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 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 10

 




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 11





 1



 2



 3



 4




















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 12

  Youth business Loan Scheme 



  12.1

 750  3,000  125 

 1 

  

34  1

 3.4  2

 2,866,715  3







 12.2

 2 

 
 159,892 10  

 1,439,028 90 

8 

 8 

 1 


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  12.3



 3 

 
0  / 

1,000,000 

70,000 

50,000 

91,000 

50,000 

90,000 

1,351,000 

247,920 

1,598,920 

 12.4

 83 



  4 

   

180,000 15,000 500 

180,000 15,000 


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 12.5



  5 

   

25,000 25,000 1 

25,000 25,000 1 

20,000 20,000 1 

1,000,000* 12,000 83 

1,070,000 
* Rounded to nearest million

 marketing  Packing, filling 

 6 

   

25,000 25,000 1  UPS 

15,000 15,000 1 

15,000 15,000 1 



10,000 10,000 1 

4,000 1,000 4 

10,000 10,000 1 

5,000 5,000 1 

7,000 7,000 

91,000 


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 12.6

  7 

     

800 80 10  

650 10 65  

60 0.92 65   

1,510   

 12.7

  8 

  

20,000 1 

10,000 1
 



10,000 1 

40,000 3 

 10 

  12.8

 1000  500, 250, 125



  9 

   

238,000 85 2800  125

224,000 140 1600  250

210,000 210 1000  500


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281,250 375 750  1000

500,000 1,000 500  1000 

1,453,250 

 12.9

 5000

 

  10 

  

75,000 03  

120,000 03 

37,920 03 

15,000 03 

247,920 

 90,000  6 


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  13







5-6,A-206,Block 13-C


02134979574/0301-2160137 

Email: cosmosinternat@yahoo.com
cosmosinternat@hotmail.com

-1




  4&6 
 9221-38202639 

92-333-2264322 
Shahfarm@cyber.net.pk 

-2


 (NARC) 

92-51-9255012, 92-519255061 
0344-8586397 

-3



 5 

+9221-35427334 

-4



 A-70 

 021-32595301  

-5


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

KDA  12 D/3 

 7&8#





-6

 







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 14

 14.1


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 14.2


15



 14.3


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 -15

 




 





































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 16
Prime Minister's Office

www.pmo.gov.pk

Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA)

www.smeda.org.pk

National Bank of Pakistan (NBP)

www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited (FWBL)

www.fwbl.com.pk

Pakistan Institute of Fashion Design(PIFD)

www.pifd.edu.pk

Government of Pakistan

www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production

www.moip.gov.pk

Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education

http://moptt.gov.pk

Government of Punjab

www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh

www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa

www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan

www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan

www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of Azad Jammu & Kashmir

www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP)

www.tdap.gov.pk

Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

www.secp.gov.pk

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

www.sbp.org.pk


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 

90:10 
8 
 8 
 1 
10 
10 
9.2 
 6 
10 
10 


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